

# NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS COMPANY

WN U-6

Fifth Revision of Sheet 102.1  
Cancels Fourth Revision of Sheet 102.1

---

---

## SCHEDULE 2 RESIDENTIAL SALES SERVICE

### AVAILABLE:

In all territory served by the Company under the ~~Tariff~~ of which this schedule is a part. To Residential Customers, in all territory served by the Company under the Tariff of which this schedule is a part. A Customer that initiates a seasonal or temporary Discontinuance of Service shall pay restoration charges set forth in **SCHEDULE C**. New service installations or equipment served under this schedule are subject to the provisions of **SCHEDULE E**.

### APPLICABLE:

#### SERVICE DESCRIPTION:

To firm sales service to single family residences, including separately metered single family apartments, condominiums or townhouses, which Service under this schedule is Firm Sales Service to gas-fired equipment used in residential dwellings that provide complete family living facilities in which the occupant normally cooks, eats, sleeps, and carries on the household operations incident to Domestic life, ~~where gas is used in approved equipment~~ for at least one of the following purposes:

- (a) Operation of ducted forced air Natural Gas space heating equipment ~~which is that is the~~ primary source for space heating requirements; and/or
- (b) Operation of fully automatic water heating equipment for ~~essential domestic~~ primary water heating requirements.

Service under this schedule ~~may also~~ includes the use of gas for additional equipment ~~where such equipment is installed~~ in addition to (a) or (b).

**MONTHLY RATE:** Effective: ~~December 1, 1999~~

	Base Distribution Rate	Commodity Rate	Total Distribution Rate	Temporary Adjustment	Billing Rate
<i>Customer Charge:</i>	<del>\$4.00</del>		<del>\$4.00</del>		<del>\$4.00</del>
<i>Usage Charges (per therm):</i>					
<i>First 40 therms:</i>	<del>\$0.40728</del>	<del>\$0.20189</del>	<del>\$0.60917</del>	<del>\$0.01843</del>	<del>\$0.62760</del>
<i>All additional therms:</i>	<del>\$0.35944</del>	<del>\$0.20189</del>	<del>\$0.56133</del>	<del>\$0.01818</del>	<del>\$0.57951</del>

**MINIMUM MONTHLY BILL -- \$4.00**

The Base Distribution Rate includes amounts shown in **SCHEDULES 203 AND 207**. The Temporary Adjustment stated above represents the sum of amounts shown in **SCHEDULES 201, 205 AND 208, 213, AND 214**. The Billing Rate is subject to additional adjustment, as set forth in **SCHEDULE A** of this Tariff.

### GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS:

Service under this schedule is subject to the General Rules and Regulations contained in this Tariff and to those prescribed by regulatory authorities, as amended from time to time.

Issued ~~October 29, 1999~~  
NWN Advice No. WUTC ~~99-3~~

Effective with service on  
and after ~~December 1, 1999~~